
TO: Public Health & Safety Committee 

FROM: Shawn Crimmins, Deputy Fire Chief 

DATE: January 13, 2026 

SUBJECT: Affiliation Agreement with Tacoma Community College for Training 
 

 
1) Recommended Action: 

 
Place the Affiliation Agreement with the Tacoma Community College on the January 20, 
2026, City Council consent calendar with a recommendation to approve and authorize the 
Mayor to sign. 

 

 
2) Background: 

 
The City of Tumwater and Tacoma Community College have had an affiliation agreement 
since the 1990s to provide training opportunities for health care professionals.  More 
specifically to Paramedic Students to provide desirable clinical learning experiences and 
facilities for Tacoma Community College Paramedic school students. 

 

 
3) Policy Support: 

 

 Strategic Priorities and Goals 2026: Provide and Sustain Quality Public Safety 
Services 

 

 
4) Alternatives: 
 

 Do not recommend adoption. 
 

 
5) Fiscal Notes: 
 

None 
 

 
6) Attachments: 

 
A. Affiliation Agreement with the Tacoma Community College. 


